
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
To: "david.decourcybower@erm.com"
Cc: John Roberts; Fetter, Robert H.; Podlaski, Rick
Subject: Site Investigation Workplan Notice to Proceed for Hamilton Industries Site (Former), BRRTS # 02-36-578316
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 10:48:00 AM

Good morning David,
 
This email acts as the notice to proceed with the workplan. I only have a couple comments in regard
to the workplan:

For the 0-4ft interval for soil sampling for PAHs and PCBs: If there are no field indications
(staining, PID response, odor, etc.) noted in the top four feet of soil, then the sample
collection within that interval should be collected within the top 0-2’ as that would likely be
the most indicative area of a release if the contaminants penetrated through the former
floors of the buildings on-site.
Based on my phone discussion with you, it is my understanding that the evaluation of
sediment and surface water will be completed after this additional sampling has been done to
provide a more comprehensive evaluation.

 
As with any site investigation, it is iterative and based on data collected; therefore, depending on the
results, additional investigation may be warranted.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
Regards,
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 11:04 AM
To: 'david.decourcybower@erm.com' <david.decourcybower@erm.com>
Subject: Site Investigation Workplan Received for Hamilton Industries Site (Former)
 
Hi David,
 
This email is to acknowledge I received the site investigation work plan through the RR Submittal
Portal on 9/10/2021.
 
Regards,
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
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Tauren R. Beggs
Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert
Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Ave
Green Bay, WI 54313
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)
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